Lexington-Fayette Urban County DATE OF ISSUE EFFECTIVE DATE NUMBER
Division of Police

MEMORANDUM March 1, 2022 BOA:22-004

Lexington, Kentucky

TO: SUBJECT:

Lawrence Weathers . -
Chief of Police Request for Legistar Submission for Sole Source

Purchase of Services — Range Lead Remediation

FROM:
Assistant Chief Eric Lowe
Bureau of Administration

Chief Weathers,

I am requesting Council Approval for a one time sole source purchase of services by Metals Treatment Technologies for lead
remediation of the berm at the Police Firearms Range which is required by US EPA.

MT2 (Metals Treatment Technologies) provides lead maintenance services in accordance with applicable Federal, State, and local
safety and environmental regulations. Based upon our reported range usage, as maintained by the Range Officer, MT2 will recover
and recycle 10-12 tons of lead from the backstop berms and apron areas. They ensure 80-90% of lead bullets and bullet fragments
are removed.

MT?2 has all certified crews who will restore the berms and clean the range upon completion of reclamation of lead.
Documentation, including waste manifests and lead reclamation certificates are provided within 1-2 weeks of project completion.
Lead reclamation proceeds offset the cost of services.

MT2 guarantees, through their ECOBOND soil treatment process, to meet US EPA Resource Conservation and Recovery Act
guidelines of hazardous lead Toxicity Characteristic Leaching Procedure to reduce leachability of lead into surface soils and reduce
the potential for lead infiltration to groundwater.

Sole Source form and MT2 explanation of services and proposal is attached.

Please advise if you require further. If you approve please send this through the Legistar Process.

1101-505507-5571-71205 $50,000
1101-505507-5571-71299 $460

Thank you,

Assistant Chief Eric Lowe
Bureau of Administration

EL/sc

attachment

FORM 202
(1/97)



